

RE: Ausgrid CCF contribution for FY 2017/18 📧

📧 Robert Telford to: Erin Harwood

15/03/2017 04:06 PM

Cc: Rachel Haley, Garry Foo, Catherine O'Neill

[Show Details](#)

From: Erin Harwood <Erin.Harwood@environment.nsw.gov.au>
To: 'RTelford@ausgrid.com.au' <RTelford@ausgrid.com.au>,
Cc: Rachel Haley <Rachel.Haley@environment.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 15/03/2017 01:10 PM
Subject: RE: Ausgrid CCF contribution for FY 2017/18

Good afternoon Robert,

Rachel forwarded me your email. I am managing the Climate Change Fund Contributions Order process this year.

The proposed contribution from Ausgrid for 2017-18 is \$138,381,309. The overall contribution from the three licensed distributors is \$286,947,687.

If you have any further questions please don't hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Erin Harwood

AI/Senior Project Officer

Data & Evaluation | Sustainability Programs Branch | Regional Operations Division

Office of Environment and Heritage

9995 6386

erin.harwood@environment.nsw.gov.au